Dear Farl, L 1/21/9

The manuscript about which I wrote you and Hirsh Goldberg June 7, when it
vas compleﬁ\ ed, has been retyped. I did not make as many copies as I'd have
liked because of the cost, which is a real factor when my medicines cost from
4750 a month up, But although % did not expect to hear from &oldberg and do not
think he considers that he is in a position to do anything, I did have copies
made for you and for him. With what will not be with the computer disks for
those I work with, the exhibits I use.

L did not mail you the copy for you because you said you'd be coming soon.

If you think you will not I'll mail it, Otherwise I'll keep it until you
are here,

I've sent fx/ copy, with the exhibits, to Dean Gifford at the law school.

The text is a few pages more than 250 and the exhibits are about 100 pagess

I suspected from the first that Hall sought all the attention he got as
part cf an effort to go higher at @hio State. & lotter from a teacher friend
in Columbus tells me that the OSU president resigned and there are those who bes
lieve Hall is after that job.

If the dean at the law school reads what + gent him or has a staff member
read it for bim there should be scome embarradsment for theme

If it is ¥ ead it should also open minds a bite

On a different subject it could be a real scandal but on this the Sun in
particular will have no interest. i |

Perhaps if they get it, it may add to the education of the student lawyers
on the review staff,

Hope you can make it soone

Best,

N acdy



